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From: I

Sent: 2024-11-06 2= 11:19:32

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Shirley Ka Kei CHAN/PLAND
<skkchan@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: RE: Deferment: -S16 Application No. A/NE-FTA/245-
Attachment: 20241105 (PSIL)HYHKNPOS_RtoC.pdf;
20241105 (PSIL)HYHKNPOS _FI 01 to TPB_LO5.pdf
Dear TPB,

| refer to the email (dated 13.08.2024) from the Planning Department containing comments from relevant
Government Departments on the captioned application.

| hereby submit the following Further Information 01 (FI01) to respond to the comments received. This FI01
includes the Response to Departmental Comments Table (Enclosure 1) with the associated Drainage Proposal
(Attachment 1 of Enclosure 1) as requested by Drainage Services Department.

We look forward to your favourable consideration on the captioned application. Should you have any
questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at || Thank you.

Best,
Hank Yuen

Executive
Planning & Development



05 November 2024

Your Ref.: -
Our Ref.: 2023/(PSIL)HYHKNPOS/PSIL/TPB/L05

By Post and Email (tpbpd@pland.gov.hk)
Town Planning Board Secretariat

15/F, North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Atin: Secretary, Town Planning Board

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for Permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance for the Proposed
Temporary ‘Open Storage of Containers and the Ancillary Vehicle Maintenance Area and
Operational Facilities’ for a period of 3 Years at the Remaining Portion (RP) of 342 (Part) and RP of
343 in Demarcation District (D.D.) 87, North New Territories, Hong Kong

-S16 Application No. A/NE-FTA/245-

I refer to the email (dated 13.08.2024) from the Planning Department containing comments from relevant
Government Departments on the captioned application.

I hereby submit the following Further Information 01 (FIO1) to respond to the comments received. This FI01
includes the Response to Departmental Comments Table (Enclosure 1) with the associated Drainage Proposal
(Attachment 1 of Enclosure 1) as requested by Drainage Services Department.

In this connection, please find enclosed 4 hard copies of FI01 for the captioned planning application.

We look forward to your favourable consideration on the captioned application. Should you have any questions,
please feel free to contact the undersigned at [ N}l Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Yuen Sing Hank

FW/RT/HY/hy

cc. (by email)
- Ms. CHAN Ka Kei, Shirley (Town Plnt/North 1, PlanD; Tel 2158 6241; Email: skkchan@pland.gov.hk)
- Client



